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P.O.\.Box 69, Getney Stdb-
Wilc Plcins, New york 106054069

FROM:

RE:

ENIER /ar Junrcur, AccorrNT.
TeL (914) 421-1200

Fax (914) 42&4991

fi**:f:*yS":ffision on Judiciar "*5c El vED
New York State Attorney General Eliot Spitzer HAR 2 d ?nnn -/4- /) | \

*:t{i;#4:'!t;:r ::'* lywftx.*l}[-6"1'fl00 &1 q/&Robert M. Morgenthau, District Attorqey/New yori
Mary Jo White, U. S. Attornev/Souther{rYlf5flflE Qfrn$#+:,ft lltY,i;*i::Y**"srysffi,w*#IFsENFRATvonrr,ry-o'ii.idd

lYdfrc: urxltiuexd&fig

Governor George Pataki

New York State Ethics Commission
Loretta E. Lynch, u.S. Attomey/Eastern District of New york
sherrill sp@ special Inspector Generar for Fiduciary Appointnents

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator

Investigation of the readily-verifiable proof of the comrption of the
New York state commission on Judicial conduct, including its
comrption of the judicial process to defeat the three most recent
Article 78 proceedings against it in supreme coufl/lrly county

(#95-l 09141 ; #99-l 0855 I ; #99- I 08655)

Api124,2000

, WEf 
(l) $JA's April 18, 2000 letter to Chief Judge Judith Kaye, constituting a forms

F,LC'rIE0"{,\ ^ 
frisconduct complaint against Michael Colodner, Counsel for the Office od:

fut 0o<Byl&urt Administration based on his wilful mifeasance and nonfe*"" ii
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rn$sed is CJA's recent correspondence, to which you are each indicated
EiSL;. recrprenB:
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fl. ("lul,^rconnection with cJA's March 3, 2000 letter to the chief Judge; 1
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V\"- l- (2) CJA's April 24,2000 letter to the NyS Commission on Judicial Conduct-requesting information substantiating the legality and propriety of its fu€k;,
2000 dismissal of CJA's facially-meritorious March 3, 2OO0 iudicial
mi sconduct compl ain t, w i t hou t reasons and w i th our i nvesti gation I .

t CJA's March 3, 2000 facially-neritoriousjudicial misconduct complaint and theCommission on Judicial Conduct's uarbr 7,2ry0 and April 6,zu}letters orucLro*rJgrr*rrtand dismissal are arurexed as Exhibits *c-1", uc-2u,and lc-3'i, respectively, to cJA,s ap".ir rt,



Page Two April 24,2000

(3) cJA's April 24,2w0letter to Robert M. Morgenthau, Dishict Attorneyfrlew
York County, pertaining to CJA's unrespoided-lo March 17,zwo letterrequesting supervisory review of the oflicial misconduct of Thomas wornanr"Deputy Chief of the Special Prosecutions Bureau in connection with hishandling of CJA's october 21, lggg criminal complaint and intervention
request;

(4) cJA's April24,2000 letter to Mary Jo white, u.S.Attorneylsouthern District
of New YorL, pertaining to cJA;s unrcsponded-lo March 17, 2o0o letterrequesting supervisory review of the official misconduct of Andrew Dember,
Chief of the Public Comrption Unit in connection with his handling of CJA,sOctober 21, 1999 criminal complaint;

(5) CJA's Apil24,2000lefrertoLorettaE. Lynch,U.S. AttorneyrEasternDishict
of New Yoth pertaining to CJA's unrisponded-to March 17,2Wo letter
requesting supervisory review of the om.ia misconduct of Andrew
Weissmann, Deputy Chief of the Criminal Division in connection with his
handling of CJA's September 7,l9g9 criminal complaint.

By this transmittal memorandum, CJA reiterates its demand, set forth in its March17,2w transmittal.memorandum (at pp.2-3),that you meet your duty to ensuregovernmental integrity by:

(a) refening for inve$igation CJA's zninve$igated criminal and ehics complaints
P *: Public.Integrity section of the u.s. Justice Department,s criminal
Lrrvlston; an(yor

(b) joining in CJA's requests to Chief Judge Kaye for appointment of a SpecialInspector General and to Governor pataki-ror "ppointment of a iieciarInvestigator or investigative commission.
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cc: Association of the Bar of the City ofNew york

2000 letter to Chief Judge Kaye.


